

Spring 2023

King County Water District #90 15606 SE 128th ST. Renton, WA 98059 (425) 255-9600

Fax: (425) 277-4128

RE: The EPA Lead and Copper Rule Revisions (LCRR)

Dear Water District No. 90 Customer.

The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is requiring that all Water Districts perform a Lead Service Line Inventory and provide the results to the EPA in an effort to significantly lower the risk of exposure to lead and copper in the Nation's drinking water. The service line is the line that runs from the main to the meter (owned by the District) and from the meter to the home (owned by the Homeowner).

The District has never used lead in service lines from the main to the meter and use of lead service lines was banned in all of King County in 1968. However, homes built before 1968 could have lead from the meter to the house. The District is compiling a list of homes that have lead service lines and we need your help.

If you are receiving this notice, it is because your home was built either in 1968 or earlier and could potentially have a lead service line. We would like to gather some information from you by having you fill out the below tear-off slip and have you return it in the envelope provided. This is the first step in establishing a Lead Service Line Inventory and we appreciate your participation. You can also complete this information on our website at www.kcwd90.com, under "Customer" and "Forms".

Name:	Address:
Phone:	Email:
Year Home Was Built: _	
lave you ever replaced the Service Line? ☐ Yes ☐ No	
t yes, Year replaced: _	